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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Nicolas Dalmau <ndalmau@mercureconseil.ca>

Sent: 2020-04-02 2:06 PM

To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Subject: Fight against COVID-19 pandemic - Angany Inc.

Dear Mrs. Nowers, 
 
I am a colleague of Mathieu Filion at Mercure Conseil in Montreal. 
 
Our client; Angany Inc., a Canadian company based in the Quebec city area and specialized in the production 
of vaccines, wishes to urgently reach out to governmental authorities in order to offer its support in the fight 
against the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 
Angany has the technical solution to produce a vaccine that could protect Quebec, Canadian and global 
populations of this viral infection. Obviously, more technical exchanges will be needed to allow Angany's 
leaders and scientists to explain their solution. I am therefore reaching out to you in order to initiate this 
exchange in the best possible delays, knowing that time is of the essence with the pandemic. 
 
As everyone is in the midst of this crisis management, take note that I also contacted your colleagues 
Jonathan Kalles (PMO), Sarah Assoum (Minister Bains's Office) and Paul-Cristian Nolin (advisor to Pablo 
Rodriguez). 
 
Thank you in advance for your prompt collaboration in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Nicolas Dalmau 
Vice President 
Mercure Conseil 


